Euonell Visagie

From: Christelene Brink <ChristeleneB@cricket.co.za>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 February 2019 3:11 PM

To: eg@gnec.co.za

Cc: James Fortuin

Subject: GNEC Ref No: 20474

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

Good day Mrs Visagie,

| herewith want to register Cricket Boland NPC (Reg No: 2015/191906/08) as interested party for the proposed
mixed development on Erven 13480 & 21128, Paarl.

It will be appreciated if all relevant documentation and information be sent to Mr James Fortuin, CEO, who is copied
in this mail. You can either send the information by email, or to the following addresses:

Physical Address:

Mr James Fortuin (CEQ)
Eurolux Boland Park
Langenhoven Street
Paarl

Postal Address:
Cricket Boland NPC
PO Box 2969

Paarl

7620

Thanking you.

eurolux Christelene Brink

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE CEO
af =
"L 1

0: 021862 4580 F: 021 862 1298
C: 082 855 5683
E: christeleneb(@cricket.co.za

About Cricket South Africa
Cricket South Africa (CSA) is the national governing body for the sport of cricket in South

Africa and administers all aspects of South African cricket, men and women, both in the
professional and amateur spheres.

The CSA is located at 86, Corner 5th & Glenhove Street, Melrose Estate, Johannesburg, South Africa.
For more information about the CSA, please call +2711-880-2810, or visit http://www.cricket.co.za.

Disclaimer:

The information contained in this communication from christeleneb@cricket.co.za sent at 2019-02-20

15:10:37 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by eg@gnec.co.za
C FIIC KET and others authorized to receive it. If you are not eg@gnec.co.za you are hereby notified that any
SOUTH AFRICA disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.




